



**kat winters**  
graphic design

## contact

PORTFOLIO

[katwintersdesign.com](http://katwintersdesign.com)

EMAIL

[katwintersdesign@gmail.com](mailto:katwintersdesign@gmail.com)

PHONE

540.245.0276

## about me

### DESIGNER + EDUCATOR

Storyteller with a keen passion for making material engaging, accessible, and easy to digest. Flexible thinker who approaches projects with curiosity, extensive research, and an unwavering focus on the user experience. Effective communicator. Active listener. Relationship builder.

## education

2018-2021

### B.F.A. GRAPHIC DESIGN

ROCKY MOUNTAIN COLLEGE  
OF ART + DESIGN

2005-2009

### B.S. ELEM. EDUCATION, K-6

WINGATE UNIVERSITY

## skills

ADOBE CREATIVE SUITE

GOOGLE SUITE

MICROSOFT OFFICE SUITE

## experience

2022-PRESENT

### TEACHER: GRADE 6

SALT LAKE CITY SCHOOLS, UT

Build relationships with students, faculty, and parents; learn about the diverse community of Rose Park, including language barriers and significant cultural differences; navigate difficult situations with extremely challenging student behaviors; learn about trauma-based responses and teach students about emotional regulation.

2019-PRESENT

### FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Design logos, t-shirts, social media posts, email campaigns, resumes; clients include a teacher organization, a church, and individuals.

2020, FEB-AUG

### PERMANENT SUBSTITUTE TEACHER: K-6

GRANITE SCHOOL DISTRICT, UT

Create posters and large banners for schoolwide behavior plan; design encouragement postcards for teachers; design a daily "lunch note" for student body during remote learning; improvise instructional activities on the fly; offer support to new teachers.

2015-2018

### NANNY EXTRAORDINAIRE

THE CASTELLI FAMILY, CA

Tutor and care for four children; juggle the needs of multiple households; problem-solve with parents and teachers; establish routines and organizational systems.

2009-2015

### TEACHER: GRADE 4 + KINDERGARTEN

AUGUSTA COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS, VA

Design student-centered visual aids and instructional materials; analyze assessment data; collaborate with team; create tailored, engaging lessons; organize field trips for 100+ students; establish rapport with families; research current best-practices.